Adam Kapler, D.O.

Neurologist

Personal email: adamkapler@gmail.com Cell phone: (651) 341-3098 (call/text)

I am a board-certified general neurologist who has been practicing since 2017 in north central Ohio in both outpatient and inpatient settings.



My general clinical interests are broad and include: cerebrovascular disease, cognitive disorders and dementia, epilepsy, demyelinating diseases, movement disorders, and neuro-ophthalmology. I believe I am especially knowledgeable in cerebrovascular disease, neuroradiology, and neuro-ophthalmology. I have performed hundreds of lumbar punctures and hundreds of lumbar epidural steroid injections.

Board Certification

American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology, certified and clinically active continually since 2017

Licensure

State of Ohio Medical Board, active, license 34.012670

Work History

Northern Ohio Medical Specialists | Sandusky, OH | March 2024 - present

Inpatient Consult Neurologist | Firelands Regional Medical Center | Sandusky, OH | July 2017 - present

Inpatient Consult Neurologist | Fisher Titus Medical Center | Norwalk, OH | October 2018 - present

General Neurology Outpatient Practice | Advance Neurologic Associates | Bellevue, OH | July 2017 - July 2022

General Neurology Locum Tenens | Metrohealth System | Cleveland, OH | September 2020 - July 2022

Hospital Affiliations

Firelands Regional Medical Center | Sandusky, OH | Student 2011 - 2013 | Active staff July 2017 - present Fisher Titus Medical Center | Norwalk, OH | Active staff October 2018 - present The Bellevue Hospital | Bellevue, OH | Staff July 2017 - 2021

Organizations

American Academy of Neurology

Dr. Adam Kapler, D.O.

Academic Positions

Adjunct Clinical Associate Professor | Ohio University Heritage COM | February 2018 - present Clinical Assistant Professor | University of Toledo COM | April 2018 - present

Training

Neurology Residency | Loyola University Medical Center | Maywood, IL | July 2014 - June 2017 Internship | Loyola University Medical Center | Maywood, IL | June 2013 - June 2014

Education

Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine | Des Moines University | Des Moines, IA | August 2009 - May 2013

Master of Arts in Teaching, Science Education | Iowa State University | Ames, IA | June 2007 - May 2009

Bachelor of Science (Bio major, Chemminor) | Iowa State University | Ames, IA | August 2003 - May 2007

Awards and Recognition

Outstanding Specialty Medicine Physician Award, 2020 | Firelands and Ohio University
Chief Neurology Resident, 2016–2017 | Loyola University Medical Center
Resident of the Year nominee, 2014, 2015, and 2016 | Loyola University Stritch School of Medicine

Selected Scholarly Work

Lecture to Firelands residents: "Lipoprotein (a)" | September 4, 2024

Lecture to Firelands residents: "Neurology essentials for primary care providers" | November 15, 2023

Firelands Grand Rounds: "Stroke Mimics and Chameleons" | May 10, 2023

Firelands Grand Rounds: "Case-based Dilemmas in Stroke Diagnosis and Management" | October 27, 2021

Firelands Grand Rounds: "Updates on Migraine Therapy and Nonepileptic Seizures" | April 3, 2019

Lecture to Firelands medical students and residents: "Intro to Neuroradiology" | April 25, 2018

Firelands Grand Rounds: "Cerebrovascular Disease: Approaches and Updates" | March 14, 2018

Sandusky Alzheimer's Support Group lecture and discussion "Dementia Care and Meds" | January 23, 2018

National Meetings Attended

American Academy of Neurology Annual Meeting, May 2019 | Philadelphia, PA
American Academy of Neurology Fall Conference, October 2019 | Las Vegas, NV

Dr. Adam Kapler, D.O.